From: Jim Hebert

To: Bolstridge. Karen

Cc: Adgnieszka A. (Pinette) Dixon; Todd Rich (TRICH@wireless-partnerslic.com); Megan McGuire
Subject: RE: 20210414 DataRequest2; Application Deficiencies

Date: Monday, April 19, 2021 1:20:23 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Page 4 of Dallas Soil Report.pdf
2020-11-3 Soil Map 24x36.pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Karen, attached are copies of a couple of pages missing in our Application and requested by LUPC.
Page 4 (item 3, first bullet) of the soil report was inadvertently missed by the firm making copies of
the Application for us and | inadvertently missed adding the soil survey map (item 3, second bullet),
which was a separate document, to the soil survey report. Sorry on missing these documents when
making copies. Jim

From: Jim Hebert

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 2:43 PM

To: 'Bolstridge, Karen' <Karen.Bolstridge@maine.gov>

Cc: Agnieszka A. (Pinette) Dixon <ADixon@dwmlaw.com>; Todd Rich (TRICH@wireless-
partnersllc.com) <TRICH@wireless-partnerslic.com>; Megan McGuire
<mjmcguire@blackdiamond.net>

Subject: RE: 20210414 DataRequest2; Application Deficiencies

Hi Karen, Black Diamond has reviewed your attached letter on the request for additional data
relative to our pending permit application DP 5050-B. We are presently working on addressing this
additional data on an expedited basis. | will continue to keep you informed of our progress in
addressing these and Aga or | may contact you on some of the items for additional clarification. Jim

From: Bolstridge, Karen <Karen.Bolstridge@maine.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 2:15 PM

To: Jim Hebert <jrhebert@blackdiamond.net>

Cc: Bolstridge, Karen <Karen.Bolstridge@maine.gov>
Subject: 20210414 _DataRequest2; Application Deficiencies

Jim:

Please find attached a letter concerning deficiencies found in the Dallas Hill tower application.
Your proposed dp5050b application has been placed on hold.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Karen E. Bolstridge

Karen E. Bolstridge, Environmental Specialist I11
Maine Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry
Land Use Planning Commission
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Class A & L Soil Survey
Rising Tide Tower
Dallas Plantation, Maine

subsurface foundations and may require engineered solutions such as the addition of coarse
grained material to raise the foundation above grade or foundation drains. Wetlands are often
associated with this soil series as these soils are classified as hydric.

Udorthents Loamy (Ud): Udorthent soils are soils that have been modified or placed by human
activity. In this case they are soils that are associated with the existing gravel pit and existing
ATV trail. These soils consist of coarse material and loamy native material and vary in textures.
Development is generally suitable in these soils. Slopes in these soils vary from 3% to greater
that 20%. Soils that are associated with Udorthents soils include Telos and Monarda soils. In
these associations the limitations of the native soils (Telos, Monarda) should be used when
designing within these associations.

CONCLUSION

A Class A & L High Intensity Soil Survey was completed for Black Diamond Consultants. The survey
was conducted to provide resource data for permit, planning, design, and construction of a
Communications Tower and access road. This information is submitted to meet the requirements of the
Maine Land Use Planning Commission (LUPC) Supplement S-2. A Class A high intensity soil survey
was conducted within the proposed communications tower area. A class L soil survey was conducted
within the proposed access road leading to the communications tower.

Soils in the project area are generally poorly drained to moderately well drained on mountains. These
soils are formed in loamy glacial till. Telos soils were mapped at the proposed communications tower,
Telos soils are un-suitable for the proposed development. In order to build the communications tower
within Telos soils it is recommended that ground water is intercepted with an engineered drainage
system. Hydric soils, shallow bedrock, and slopes greater than 20% are limitations for the proposed
development. See the soil test pit logs, soil map, and map unit descriptions associated with this report.

SOIL SCIENTIST CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

The accompanying soil profile descriptions, soil survey map, and this soil narrative report entitled
RISING TIDE TOWER-Class A & L High Intensity Soil Survey were done in accordance with the
standards adopted by the Maine Association of Professional Soil Scientist, March 2009, as amended and
prepared by Eric R.T. Whitney S.S #610. Eric Whitney certifies that the report meets the appropriate
mapping standards for Class A & L Soil Surveys in Maine.
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106 Hogan Road; Suite 8
Bangor, Maine 04401
Phone: (207) 215-4685
Fax: (207) 941-4222

Email: karen.bolstridge@maine.gov
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